HCI ENGINEERING

A division of
HABERER CARPENTRY INC.

TRACKING NUMBER

Date: October 3, 2016

To: City of Albuquerque From: HCI Engineering
Development Review Board 621 Southpark Drive, Suite 1600
600 2" Street, Ground Floor Littleton CO, 80120

Albuquerque, NM 87102
Attn: Jack Cloud

RE: 15_34 Taco Bell at McMahon Marketplace DRB Submittal (10/03/2016)

INCLUDED:
Number: | Description: Date:

1 Plan Review Application 2016.09.08
1 Letter of Authorization 2016.03.29
1 Form P(3) Checklist 2016.09.15
1 Zone Atlas Map 2016.01.28
1 Comment Response Letter 2016.09.08
1 EPC Notification of Decision Letter 2016.05.13
6 Site Plan for Building Permit Plan Sets (24” x 36", Stamped) 2016.10.03
6 Approved Grading and Drainage Plans (24” x 36", Stamped) 2016.10.03
6 Approved EPC Plan Sets (24” x 36”) 2016.05.02

Notes:

We have attached the Submittal documents for the Taco Bell at McMahon Marketplace
project. Please contact me with any question or comments.

Sincerely,

T. Garrett Goodlin, Engineer |
HCI Engineering

621 SOUTHPARK DRIVE, SUITE 1600 — LITTLETON, CO 80120 - (720) 252-3484
EMAIL: COLEH@HABERERGROUP.COM


ggoodlin


